## Village of Waldron 102 S. Main St. Waldron, MI 49288

www.villageofwaldron.wordpress.com

The Waldron Village Council held its regular meeting on Sept. 8, 2020 in the Wright- Waldron Municipal Building. President Leo Burress called the meeting to order @ 7:00 p.m. All stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call was taken with all members present. There were 2 people in the audience.

Additions and Approval of the Agenda: Darcie Salmon made a motion to approve the agenda. Bettie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Approval of the August 11, 2020 Minutes: Karen McNett wanted to change pat the bills to pay the bills. Darcie Salmon made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. Karen McNett supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Public Comment: Brent Shea from Shea Tax Consulting, INC. reported to council the results of the yearly audit. He reported that everything was good and the state will be satisfied.

## Reports to Council:

Fire Board: Karen McNett said the fire dept. had 23 medical calls and 5 fire calls.

Maintenance: None

Street Administrator: Dennis McNett will be going to second shift for awhile and will be able to oversee the maintenance crew.

Code Enforcement: Leo Burress said that Ben Oram is retiring from Lenawee County Sheriffs Dept. and taking a position with Morenci so he will be able to spend more time here.

Committee Reports: Karen McNett said she will be measuring some sidewalks and get quotes.

Treasurers Report: Keri Burress said she is collecting property taxes and making bank deposits.

Clerks Report: None

Presidents Report: Leo Burress said the Tractor Club wanted to know if they could have a fund raiser to repair the bleachers and have power next year for the tractor pulls. After some discussion on the cost of having the power inspected and having a monthly bill it was decided not to have power. Bettie Salmon made a motion to allow the fund raiser for the bleachers but no for the power. Darcie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote. Leo reported that it had cost the village \$803.40 to have the brakes fixed on the F-350 Truck. The inner tie rod ends

need replaced along with the grease certs because they haven't been greased and the rear leaf springs are broke. We can purchase the leaf springs from Rock Auto and Dennis McNett said he would change them and Reggies Auto would do the rest. Darcie Salmon made a motion to approve the repairs not to exceed \$850.00. Bettie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote. Leo reported that the zoning commission needed to have some training per the state at a cost of \$975.00. Karen McNett made a motion to approve training for the zoning commission. Allison Harwood supported and it carried by a voice vote. Lowell Robinson wanted to know if he could get some relief on his water bill because it was high. Leo had checked the water meter and it was good. Bettie Salmon made a motion not to reduce the water bill. Kellt Nickles supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Pay Bills: Allison Harwood made a motion to pay the bills. Darcie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote.

Old Business: None

New Business: Trick or Treat

Bettie Salmon made a motion to have trick or treat on Oct.31, 2020 from 5:00 to 7:00 p.m.

Darcie Salmon supported and it carried by a voice vote.

**Public Comment: None** 

Darcie Salmon made a motion to adjourn until Oct.13, 2020 @ 7:00 p.m. Kelly Nickles supported and it carried by a voice vote. Meeting adjourned @ 7:29 p.m.

\*ACCOMMODATIONS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST\*
Village of Waldron is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer
TTY/TTD/711